clerks@guamlegislature.org

From: Committee on Rules 36GL <cor@guamlegislature.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 18,2022 11:47 AM

To: Clerks; Rennae Meno

Cc: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje

Subject: Messages and Communications for Doc. No. 36GL-22-2035*
Attachments: 36GL-22-2035.pdf

Hafa Adai Clerks,

Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-22-2035 for processing:

Monthly Status Report for the Village Streets and Road Resurfacing Repairs for the

36GL-22-2035 | | e Aoril 2020+

Department of Public Wo

Si Yu'os Ma'ase’,

B COMMITTEE ON RULES

Vice Speaker Tina Rose Mufia Barnes

36th Guam Legislature

I Mina'trentai Sais Na Liheslaturan Guahan
163 Chalan Santo Papa Hagatfia Guam 96910
Email: cor@guamlegislature.org

"Disclaimer: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information
which is privileged, confidential, proprietary, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or
the individual responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are strictly prohibited from disclosing, distributing,
copying, or in any way using this message. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender and immediately
delete any copies you may have received. Thank you."

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org>

Date: Wed, May 18, 2022 at 10:46 AM

Subject: Messages and Communications for 36GL-22-2035

To: Legislative Secretary Amanda Shelton <officeofsenatorshelton@guamlegislature.org>, Committee on Rules 36GL
<cor@guamlegislature.org>

Hafa Adai,

Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-22-2035*

Monthly Status Report for the Village Streets and Road Resurfacing Repairs for the

36GL-22-2035 | | e Aoril 2020+

Department of Public Wo

Doc. No. 36GL-22-2035.*



Si Yu'os Ma'ase’,

Marie Cruz
Community Relations Liaison

Office of Speaker Therese M. Terlaje

Committee on Health, Land, Justice and Culture

| Mina'trentai Sais na Liheslaturan Guahan

36th Guam Legislature

Guam Congress Building, 163 Chalan Santo Papa, Hagatfia, Guam 96910
T:(671)472-3586  F: (671) 989-3590 Email: senatorterlajeguam@gmail.com
website: www.senatorterlaje.com

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Juliana Santos <juliana.santos@dpw.guam.gov>
Date: Wed, May 18, 2022 at 9:58 AM

Subject: Village Street Monthly Report

To: <speaker@guamlegislature.org>

Cc: <senatortcnelson@guamlegislature.org>

Good morning Speaker Terlaje,

Please see the attached April 2022 Monthly Report for the subject project.
Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Thank you,

o

Department of Public Works
Highway Maintenance & Construction
(671) 646-3179

Doc. No. 36GL-22-2035.*



5/18/22, 10:14 AM Guam Legislature Mail - Village Street Monthly Report

Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org>

Time ed 1o refteck

Village Street Monthly Report actual Hne rechived .
Juliana Santos <juliana.santos@dpw.guam.gov> Wed, May:;%ﬂ at 16707 AM
To: speaker@guamlegislature.org 9:88

Cc: senatortcnelson@guamlegislature.org

Good morning Speaker Terlaje,

Please see the attached April 2022 Monthly Report for the subject project.
Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact us.
Thank you,

JULIANA M. SANTOS
Department of Public Works

Highway Maintenance & Construction 5@ (j |-22- 2035
o lype: :
(671) 646-3179 OFFICE OF THE SPEAKER
THERESE M. TERLAJE
-@ April 2022 Monthly Report.pdf
189K 05 18 122
: Time: ? 5g m
Received:
COMMITTEE ON RULES
RECEIVED:
May 18, 2022

https://mail. google.com/mail/u/0/7ik=98b76489e7 &view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1733119895518062010&simpl=msg-%3A1733119895...  1/1
Doc. No. 36GL-22-2035.*



The Honorable
LOURDES A. LEON GUERRERO
Maga’ Higa - Governor

public worlss
The Honorable DEPATTAMENTON CHECRO PUPBLEKD

JOSHUA F. TENORIO VINCENT P. ARRIOLA
Sigundo Maga’ Ldhi » Lieutenant Governor Director
LINDA J. IBANEZ
Deputy Director
17 MAY 2022
The Honorable Therese Terlaje
Speaker
I Mina'trentai Sais no Liheslaturan Gudhan
36th Guam Legislature

Committee on Public Accountability, Human Resources, and the Guam Buildup
Guam Congress Building

163 Chalan Santo Papa

Hagétiia, Guam 96910

Hafa Adai Speaker Terlaje,

Pursuant to P.L. 34-116, Chapter V, Section 1 (J), attached is the Monthly Status Report for the
Village Streets and Road Resurfacing Repairs for the month of April 2022.

Should you have any questions, please contact Mr. Darren C. Muna, Highway Maintenance &
Construction (HMC) Superintendent, at 646-3204 or Mr. Rigolberto J. Diaz, Engineer II for HMC,
at 646-3241.

Regards,

Vincert P. iola
Director

cC: The Honorable Telena Nelson, Oversight Chair of DPW
Central Files, Guam Legislature

iaz/DMunafLIb#z

342 North Marine Corps Drive, Tamuning, Guam 96913 » (671} 646-3131 / 647-5055¢ Fax (671)649-6178

Doc. No. 36GL-22-2035.*



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

Division of Highways

Village Sireets and Roads Resurfacing aml Repairs
Monkly Repon

Repor for the month of:April 2022

Rounds | & 2
|Stecet Name | Location Ee‘ianl L{FT.)  |W(FT.)J Cust I Status | Remarks

Southern Region

Souch Pavline Heights SR 1900| 2000 $ 171,895.22 P28 Femplead Roadsuping lRound 2

Sabana Drive SH 1735| 2200(s 6290612 [*208 [ompleiel. Roxd suipiog iRuund 2

N X Talofufo N Paving Compleied  Road sriping
Sabana Exiension SR 335 2200 11,557.36 o Round 2
Nonh Paulino SR a0 1400( s 94.613,56 [ e Lol Rod S o pund 2
TOTAL 5710 3 60.972.26
TOTAL COMPLETED (ROUNDS 1 & 2) 51183.68 $ 3,183,230.86 |

Notes for Rounds 1 & 2:

1. Schedule of pavement markings for the above e g sireets to be dk J

Round 3
|S|ree| Name [ Location | | LFT)  [W(FT)[  Estimated Cost | Status I Remarks

[Northern Region (NR)

I [ 1 I | [ [

[Central Region (CR)

(Chargualal Cour [Agana Heighis | cr nso0| 2000s 31,201 4 [poing Complesd (11 20-015%

Gajuman Street Bamrigada CR 0200 zz.ml s 72.691 45 [ Comeled (01 20201

N Ol GW Road MTM CR 56300 20.00’ $ 55883 4p [Fans Lomples] 13010

Tan Joaquina Butja Strevt Sinajana CR 43700 20005 4351774 [ Comped il 21200

Tun Joaquin Flores Sireet, Harmwon (Pan . Paving ("ompleted §01-04-2020}

0 TATUHA CR 7a00| 22005 LLLTRTY (oblsaivureon

Tun Juaquin Flores Sireet, Harmon (Part . Paving Completed (03-12:2020}

b TATUHA CR wsoo| 220008 LTEY Al Al

[Southern Region (SK3

[Malojlos Highway Rie. 4 (From Wolord Pasing Completed (09-23- 20200 | P .

His. To As-Alonso Road), Phase | [Talafofo SR 23800 | 2200 119.768.72 [Fdoemwrine aod shoubdes I‘m:f;‘;“‘ﬂ:":’“’”g Minor Hot Asphak Cancs &
(Change Oorder No, 1) e

Malojloj Highway Ric. 4 (From As Pavig Compleied (092320201, | . ] ]
Alonso Roal To Transter Station). Phase [Talufufe SR 296500 [ 2200)§ 143.929.53 ::f;‘_’n‘;"““""‘:';"im'::“ » I“":':"’;?“ ‘:"""‘ Miaor Hut Asphalt Con &
2 (Change Onder Nus, 1 & 2) Sl iy rrethn Lou

Malujloj Highway Rie. 4 (From As B e

Alonso Road Ta Transter Staion). Phase [Talofofo SR H 47.261.32 cemeerhios and shoslders. gy 1 pair Milling & Minor Hot Asphalt Conc.

suriping completed, instaliation of L

2 {Change Order Nos, | & 21 .

Malojloj Highway Rie. 4 (From Transfer Paving Completed @3-23-2000% 1 e
Station to ICC Project). Phase 3 (Change [Talofofis SR 1200 2200/ ST [ e e e of xﬂ’:f Micor Ehut Asphah Cinc, & Frictik
Onder Nos. | & 2) " i

Malojloj Highway Ric. 4 (From ICC e

Project to Dandan Road), Phase 4 Talofoiv SR 1,566.00 | 2200|s 12441000 [ . [[Fiction Course anly

(Change Order Nus. | & 2) .

Malujlnj Highway Rie. 4 (From ICC Paving “nm;_ﬂﬂn! mn:‘m:.

Project tu Dandan Road), Phase 4 Taofofo SR 1,566.00 $ 236,742,76 (oo vemarline and shoulders e & Minor Hit Asphalt Crenc

stnping completed, imssallation of &

{(Change Order No. 1)

Malojloj Highway Ree. 4 (From Dandan Pasing Completel 10 21-2020% ) ke

Road 10 Near K76 Gas Station), Phase 5 [Talofofo R anm2o0| 2200 s 706,193.48 [Fom retosmd e :‘l:ff"“: Minor Hut Asphal: Cose, & Ericilon
(Change Orter No. 1) losvemat magker to be schostuted

Malejloj Highway Rie. 4 Nine (9) Talafofo SR s 8.127.36 |Paving Completnd 07:31.2020 [Milling & Minor Hot Asphakt Conc. (1445 1onsh
Driveways

TOTAL PENDING (ROUND 3) 5 s -
TOTAL COMPLETED (ROUND 3) 23.094.00 s 292217121
Nodes for Round 3:

LYY Pavement Markers are availabke pending schedule of installation for Route 4 Matojloj Highway from Wollord Hhs. To K76 Gas Station.

Doc. No. 36GL-22-2035.*




Round 4
[ Location | [ LTy [W(FT)| Estimated Cost | Satus | Remarks
NORTHERN REGION (NR}
Dededo NR 11,264.00 | 2300 L207375 64 | Nos. 26
Jodedo NR 120100 7200 129,805.74 |Pending Revurf No.2
[Chalan Lumasu Comer Biradan Pulaniar_|Dededo NR 369300 2200 395.848.57 Nos. 2&6
Milling & Paving of Minor |lor
Chalan Santa Anita Dededo NR 265.00 | 3000 $ 42,498.99 |Asphalt Conc. Compheted (1106~ [See Note No. §: Work Order No. 3
2021): suriping bo be scheduled
[Chalan Tun Luis Takano Yige NR 232000 ] 22.00[ § 248.678.22 [Ponding Resurfacing See Note No. 1
[Tun Ignacio Chana/David Flores G (Yige NR 1.67000 | 2200] § 179.005.44 {Peading Resurfacing See Note Nos. | & 6
tﬁ: ﬁ:‘:“ﬂ;""‘ Kayea Amarics 0 1y, NR 123800 | 2200] 5 13269984 [Ponding Resurfaciag e Nute No.1
‘“'“""n :z‘;‘f“’"‘ ChatinMachete sy SR 363600 22000 8 389,738.80 [Pembing Resudacing See Noke No. |
Kaven Manivu)
Chalan Balimbines Yigo NR ra9so0| 2200 s 138.809.61 |Pending Resurfacing See Note No. |
Roule 9 Portion (From Summes Hoines |, . . .
s ERtfa o Eviclaa sia ]| YiE0 NR 265000 2300| $ $20,000.00 |Pending Resurtacrng Sce Note No, 5. Work Order No. 11
[{CENTRAL REGION (CR)
|Binakl: Road TAsan-Maina CR i.71000] 2200 $ 183.203.00 [See Not Nos. 2 & 6
Lizama Street (Portion) Barigad CR 243600 | 2200] 3 261,112.00 |Pending Resurtaciog |Src Note No. |
Judge Sablan Street Chalan Pago/Ordnl] CR 219900 | 220003 235.708.37 [Sec Nowe Nos. 2 & 6
Maimai Road (Rie. 410 Konga Road)  [Chalan Pago/Ondo|  CR s25000| 2200 57809767 "“\,f"f:“‘: (B R |Scc Now No. 2
Pangclinan Drive to Sagan Bonita {(New) [Mangitao CR 921.00 22000 $ 98,720,97 |Pendmg Resurfaci See Note No. 1
Sgt Roy T Damian Sinwet (Rie 331 JMTM CR 10039.00 | 22000 % 1.076,069.00 |Pendiog Resurfaci See Note No. 1
Manibusan Street MTM CR 3.07600 | 22.00| 5 329.713.02 See Notc Nos. 2 & 6
Frank D). Perez S1. (formeriy Father San A y———
Vitones Drive) (from Ree, 1410 Father | Tamuning CR 222600 2000[$ 202.257.30 1\‘”’“". - ) P e o1 See Noke No. 5
Ramon Drive), Peoczvitle g e
S kinnel iw. Perezvilk i - H03-29-2022} Milling & Mioor Hot ]
(Gov. Skinner Drive. Perezvilke  Tamuning CR 963.00 16,ll]| $ 103,222.90 [ @k Conc Paving C ot |See Nate No, 5
Father Roman St. (Formerly Father " (©4-06-2022) Mitling & Mier ol
B e Tanmuning CR 2,152.00 zol $ T3 ATS93 | e Paving Comptenat |52 ot No. §
SOUTHERN REGION (SR)
Duenas Street (Pant 1) Fram De Los ’ = 5 (C3.30.2022) Milling & Manes Hoe| . - . y
—— Hagat SR 591.00 3_.00| $ DIIZRE0 [ Cont. Paving Complened | 5€ ot No. 6: Work Oruker No. 2
Duenas Steeet (Part 2} From Cook 81 Tol . (03-09-2022) Milting & Minor s ] .
e Hagat SR 66800 24.50, s HIZBLI [ e Paving Cunpioted [0 Mot Mo 6 Work Orver No. 2
i o (03-04-2021) Milling & Munor |30t N
North Eugenio Street Hagal SR 65200 24.00[ s 79.626.6% | bt e v s Common | W0tk Ordet No. 2
9 i & o (03-11-202D) Muling & Minor [t L .
South Eugenio Streel Hagat SR 660.00 260]1 $ 30.879.24 | talt Conc Paving Completed Wark Order No. B: Seve Note No. $
N (02:23-2022) Milling & Muor flot N
Cuok Sreet Hagat SR 435.00 z4.00| s LRI e | Work Onder No. 2
I ] . 02-24-2022) Milling & Minor Thot |0 oo o N
Perry Sireet Hagat SR 32000 | 2400 § 3005860 [ ot [50¢ Note No. 6. Work Order No. 2
K . 03-16-2022) Milling & Munor fla[ N
Bruce Street Haga SR 64000 | 2600| § 77.951.34  asptialt Cone Paving Complenad See Nute No. 5, Wark Order No. §
P N (03- 16-2022) Milling & Minos thor[ . —
(Osbome Street Hagal SR 660007 2600 § 79.456.68 Asphalt Cone. Paving Completix See Note No. 5, Work Onder No, 5
b - " . o Addded back 1o thet st per C .
[Chalan Chandiha Inalajan SR 47800 2200 % 51.991.98 REV. |20, Pending Resurfacing See Note No. 6
) . 9 I Wark Order No. 1 4% thick Milling: 17 thick
e, 12 Phase 1 (from Sumay Memorial o, gy, SR 476100 23008 688,085 27 [(\% 120200 Milting & hinor Dol o oy Avcialt Cone. Paving:1* thick Friction,
Sireet e Sgt. K Cruz Street) AC Paving Completed; N i o
Course Paving: SMH & WYB A
N . n = (02:04-2022} 1° thick Friction
e 12 Paass | (fom Sumay Memorid | Ria SR amsi00]| 23003 437.983.47 [Cousse (Aati-Skid Paving, SMI |Work Order No. I; Sec Note No. 7
Steeet 1o 5gt. E. Cruz Sureet) & WVB Adjustmens completed.
y . . . (07-17-2021) Paving Complered.  [See Now Neo. 6; Work Onder No. |5 27 thick
Chalan Pake Ducnas Haya anta Rita SR 142000 2000(s 16072024 L on Minor Hos Asphah Conrs
Sumay Memorial Street (from Rie. 12 to |, . q Resurfacing Cancellod siil further | Work Onder No. 4: 2* Milling; 2* thick Minor
Riz, 5) RELELLE b 191200 22003 etk 2 noticed; Rights-0-Way issses.  |Hit Asphalt Conc., SMH & WVYB Adjustments.
ac. 12 Phase 2 (from Sgn, 1 Oz e pe SR aoszoo| 22005 43537233 [Resurtacing Canceliod e e K M or Hos B peih
Street i NavMag Ent.) Cone.: | thick Friction Course
e 'Work Order No. 4: See Note No. 6, 27 thick
lielix T. Pangelinan Drive Santa Rita SR 104100 20000 111.583.63 T;‘;:m:"(;'_wl;‘ism“'_‘"" ;ii].ljnwvgé 2" thick Minor Hox Asphak Conc . SMH
Route § (from Rre, 17 to NavMag Ent)  [Sama Rita SR 9.450.00 nml S 2225.685.00 [Resurtaciog shonenea e o e Nt
Route 17 {from Ric. S [0 Bridge) |Santa Rita SR 237000 2200[§ 558,187 ,67 |Pending Resurfacing Perding Procurement (See Note Nos. | & 51,
:, S o P Milling & Minor ot Asphalt Work Order No. 7; 47 thick Milling; 3" thick
(- El A LTIl | Fores SR 190000 | 2200/ s 207.537.35 |onc. Pasing Compiewsd t03-23-  |Minor Hot Asphalt Conc... 1" thick Friction
Cruz St. to M. Mata $t.) 2022 Pt
. B : 3 = [Milling & Mioor Hog Asphall e Alirne 3% ghi
. San Miguel St. (From Jose P. Cruz g & N Work Order No. 7; 27 thick Milling; 2" thick
St To Enrigoc San Nicolas ) Talofofo SR 4,761.00 20.00, $ 441,939.60 ;:;; Pavieg Complecdi0e21- | e
e ¥ = [Miing & Minor ot Asphalt Work Order No, 7; 4" thick Milling: 3° thick
ose P. Cruz StR. 4A (From Talofoto [ SR 262000 | 2200]s 307.925.33 fconc. Paving Completed @27 |Minor Hot Asphaht Conc. 1= thick Friction
Iire S1ation To N, San Miguel Su.) 2022) [Course
[Jose P. Cruz St. (From N. San Miguel ilbng & Menor Hot Asghalt | Work Order No. 7: 3 thick Milling; 2- thick
S1. To Talofofo Elem. SchoolChalan [ Talofofo SR 2052001 2200($ 162,634.68 [Conc. Paving Completed (04-11- {Minor Hot Asphalt Conc.; 1" thick Friction
Canton Ladera) 2022) Course
’é’s""":“"' ETR SR Talofufo SR 122800 1600 s 99.877.33 |Added per Rev. 120 See Note No. 3
pE LELIH L LI Talofotu SR 186200 13.00( s 26605893 [Addad per Rev 120, e Note No. §
Intcrscetion

Doc. No. 36GL-22-2035.*



Sew Note Nes. 2 & &, Work Order N 12; 27
thick Milling, 2" thick Minor Hut Asphak Conc
enls.

Se¢ Note No. 5: Work Onker Niv, 12: 27 thick
Milling: 2" thick Minor Hot Asphal Conc,

See Note No, 5; Work Onder No. 12 2% thick
illing, 2" thick Minor Hot Asphall Conc.

S Nire No. 51 Work Order No. 12; 2° thick
Milling: 2 thick Minor Hot Asphalt Conc

NS,

See Note No. §; Work Onler Na 12: 2 thick
Milling: 2" thick Miacr Ho Asphalt Conc,
:SMH & WVB Ademstments, |

‘Notes for Round 4:

1. Pending Round 4 Work Order To Be Determined (TBD).

2, Plaaned - Round 4 iFunding Pending) per Priority List Rev.09.
3. Assessmem On-Golng Steeets per Priority List Rev.0% (See List Below)

4. Street taken out from the eriginal contract list: North Sabana Dr. in Darrigada. Chalan Ping Pago in Chalan Page: Sergio Cruz Road in Mangitao.

5. Street added on the list.
6. Sireet listed on original coatract for this round.

:\2‘;‘“‘ Perez Steect, Ipan (Percz His. o r SR L2100 | 2000% 139,000.00 [Pesisng Resustacing
Paving. SMH & WVB Adj

Pacha Rood, Tpan alofaf: | sr 225600 | 22000s 17500000 A4 "f':“’-”"‘ Pendiny.

I 1 Paving: SMH & WVB Adjustments.
|Cruz Heights. Tpan Talufofo SR L1700 | 2200 109.000.00 [o'22o P RevA20:Penling

) £ ving: SMH & WVE Adjusiments

Dondei Rood, Ipan Tahafofo SR sepe| 220005 36,000.00 “"‘“"‘mﬂmf“ i

I 1 ; Paving: SMH & WYB
|Oksn Antonio B Ducnas S Talofufo SR L1gsoo| 22000 5 £2,000.00 """"'nmdz'u“‘""“"“"""’

i Pavi
[Chalan Apwon, Manengon Yona SR 1.508.00 | 22.00] § 356.145.03 |Perdng Resurfaciag Sce Note No. 6
= _TOTAL PENDING TO-DATE (ROUND 4)] 7458600 | B.579.967.90 ]
TOTAL COMPLETED TO-DATE (ROUND )| 3041600 320631427

7. (04-01, 02, 04.2022) Milling & Minor Hou Asphalk Cone. Paving completed a1 Frank 1), Perez St. (From Ree. £4 To Faiher Roman 51.) in Tamuning.
8. ((4-05, 06-2022) Milling & Minor Hot Asphad Conc. Paving compkted i Iather Roman Si. in Taimuning.
9. (04-09, 11-2022) Milling & Minor Hot Asphal Conc. Paving compleed o5 Jose P. Cruz St. (From N. San Miguel To Talofolo Ekem. School/Chalan Canten Ladera) in Talofofo.
10 (04-13, 14, 15, 16, 20, 21-2022) Milling & Minor Hot Asphalt Conc. Paving vomplered a1 N, San Miguel 51, (From Jose P. Cruz 51, Te Ensigue San Nicolas $1.) in Talofolo.

I (04-22. 23-2022) Milling & Minor Hot Asphali Cone, Paving complied at Emest P. Santos S1./Rie. 4A (From Jose P, Cruz St To M, Mata SL) in Talofofo.

12, (426, 27-2022) Milling & Minor Hot Asphali Conc. Paving comphited at Jose P, Craz St/Ree. 44 (I'eom Talofofo Fire Station To N. San Miguel 51.) in Talolofo.

ASSESSMENT ON-GOING:

Street Name Laocation L (FT.) W{FT.)| Estimaied Cost Status Remarks
2. e

:;‘c':::’.g:; [‘:‘1’2] Lt Agama Heights | CR TBD 2o0(s . See Now No, 6
Tun Jose L. San Nicolas Inaraj; SR 183000 ) 2200] § 189,904 00 See Note No. 6
:mt:)"‘;dj;cixm‘:‘sn“” Yigo NR LiLoo| 2200 See Note No. §
a. N. Jose F. $an Nicolas 81, Yige NR 660.00 2200 See Note No, 5
b. Chalan Babuen Puet Kasita Si. Yige NR 379.00 22.00 See Nole No. 5
¢, Chalan Babuen Halomiane S1. Yigo NR K00 22.00] S Note No. 5
I‘;‘::‘R :ﬁ‘:i“;‘z';“ti:f;;"“ Yigu NR 103700 2200 See Note Nu. 5
Chalan M, i Yigo NR 1,592.00 22.00] See Now No, §
Chalan Y Tranka Yigo NR 194000 ]  22.00] Sew Notg Nov §
Chalan Lemai YVign NR 1.689.00 22.00] e Noe N 5
Chalan Fungo Yigo NR 1.177.00 22.00 [See Note No. 5
Chalan Mayot RS Lizama Yigo NR 1.075.00 22.00 IScc Nike No. §
ﬁm’:’:‘:ﬁ:ﬂ’;‘, Blas Chalan Rosariu |, | NR 1.308.00 22.00[ See Note No. §
Chalan Nipap Yigo NR $50.00 22.00 See Noie No. §
Ighesias S1. Yigo NR $54.00 22.00 [See Note No. 5
Kayen Dibidi St. Yiga NR 761.00 22.00) ISc\: Note No. §
[Chalan Emsky {Potion) Yigo NR 5.852.00 | 22.00 See Note No. §
{Chalan Macheche Yige NR LIB00 | 2200 See Note No. §
O e e B LN S NR s00| 2200 See Now No. §
Muecine)

[Chatan Koda {Ponion) Yigo NR 1,195.00 3200 Sev Note No. 5
LEGEND:

1 JChanges this reporting month

Awe Avenue, Average

CR Central Region

Come, Concree

HMC Highway Maintenance & Construction

HRP Hawaiian Ruck Producis

LF Linear Fect

MTM Mongwmong-Tolo-Maite

NavMaglin, Naval Magazine Entrance

NR Northem Region

REV. Revision

RAW Rights-O1-Way

Rue Rou

SMH Sewer Manhoke

SR Southern Region

S Stnet

TATUHA Tamuning-Tumon-Harmon

TBL Tu Be Determined

wvh Water Valwe Box
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